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THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN~. 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

February 11, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: MILDRED LEONARD 

FROM: NETA BROWN 

SUBJECT: Richard Lobdell 

We received a call from Cong. Don Young's office (R-Alaska) advising us of 
the death of Richard Lobdell in an automobile accident last Friday, February 
7th, in Anchorage, Alaska. 

It is claimed that Mr. Lobdell was on the same football team as the President 
in High School. The only survivor known is his wife, Mrs. Richard Lobdell, 
2600 Redwood Drive, Anchorage, Alaska 99501. 

Cong. Young's office thought the President might want to send a message to 
Mrs. Lobdell and I thought you might want to check into this first • 
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THE WHITE HOIJSE 

WASHINGTON 

February 13, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: MILDRED LEONAR 

FROM: 

The attached memorandum was returned in the President's outbox 

with the following notation: 

--Write note of condolence. 

Please follow-up with the appropriate action. 

Thank you. 
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